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State lorida

Public Serfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 23, 2015

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel ﬂj
Martha A. Golden, Regulatory Supervisor/Consultant, Division of Accounting &
Finance

RE: Docket No. 100453-SU - Application for certificate to provide wastewater service

in Lee County by Gistro, Inc.

On December 2, 2010, Gistro, Inc. filed an application for a certificate to provide
wastewater service in Lee County pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida Statutes. In spite of
numerous requests by staff to correct deficiencies, the application has remained substantially
deficient, including the failure to pay a filing fee or provide notice pursuant to Rules 25-30.020
and 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code, respectively. Further attempts to contact the
applicant-regarding its application-have been unsuccessful. Staff therefore requests that the
docket be closed administratively.
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